sheree@setforfitness.com

From: Wayne Wennick <WayneWennick@avmltd.com>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 6:53 PM

To: Sheree Thomas

Subject: Fwd: CITY OF DELRAY BEACH TOASTMASTERS 10-4-2023 Meeting Notification: Role
Change

From: Sheree Thomas, DTM <server@toastmastersclubs.org>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 4:43:09 PM

To: jmerone94@gmail.com <jmerone94@gmail.com>; Wayne Wennick <Wayne.Wennick@avmltd.com>;
wwennick@outlook.com <wwennick@outlook.com>; fnmoore@fidelmoore.corm <fnmoore@fidelmoore.com>
Subject: CITY OF DELRAY BEACH TOASTMASTERS 10-4-2023 Meeting Notification: Role Change

[CAUTION] EXTERNAL EMAIL

>>> This is an automatically generated email notification from your club website. <<<

(If you do not wish to receive these role change notifications, you can disable them in your member profile.)
~~~ CITY OF DELRAY BEACH TOASTMASTERS Meeting Role Change Notification ~~~

A meeting role has changed for the 10-4-2023 meeting.

(See
https://namOZ.safelinks.protection.outlcok.com/?urlzhttps%3A%2F%ZFcitvofde!ravbeach.toastmastersclubs.org%ZFage
nda-
02029938.htm1&data=05%7C01%7Cwavne.wennick%dOavmitd.com%7C00c7b67f127e4f6031f408dbc3883754%7C6b47
8fla4e79483639be6e8695b17bf4%7C0%7CO%7C638318762069850897%7CUnknown%7CTWprGZsb3d8evJWlioiMCélw
LIAwWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6Ik1haWwiLCIXVCIEM n0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vLOsWfXcnjglzOMU8gzwp
QeW7xTHohUwfdMOUGKmCv4%3D&reserved=0)

Sheree Thomas, DTM has removed Fidel Moore, P12 from the following role: General Evaluator
(NOTE: Any replies to this notification email will be sent to the above member who made the change.)

Distribution: Vice President Education, tm, Fidel Moore, PI2



